
lnstitute of . .

Business Administration
Karachi
ldeas for fomonow

Rei # IBA-MC/PD/P&S/21 7/0 I 00/201 5- 16

Manager (EnlorcemenFll)

Covt. ofSindh
Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority

Block-8. Sindh Secretariat No. 4-A

Court Road

Karachi.

Subiecl : Submission of BiddiDs Documents

Please tind tbllowing Documents to be Uoated on SPPRA website.

December 28. 2015

l. Tender # PS/05/2015-16

Captionr Designing, Composing, Printing & Supply ofAlumniCards

Expected cost fbr the requiredjob is around / upto Rupees Two Hundred Twent)

Five Thousand Only.

a.

b.

c,

d.

PC Minutes of Meeting

PC Notillcation
Notification olCompliant Redressal Commitlee

Tender Notice

Bidding Docurncnts

Submitted. please

i
k=-\--)/.

Muhammad Hanif
Purchose Lrecutive

Mstn csfuJs: lJnvefstv Foad. Kara.hr. Po6ral cod6i 7527OUNlt 11142.421d: (92-21) 381o4ru Faxi (92-21) 9e61508
Orr Carroe, Oa"ir',tCvzni StEh€€d Bod, Xaradi. Po61al @e: 74550 TeI(92'21) 38104701 Fax(92-21)31(fr8

Webhe: www ba.edu.pk E{ail: inlo@ba.€du'pk



Muhammad Hanif / Executive I Main Cam

Subject:

From: Syed rehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: saturday, December 26, 2015 11:37 AM
To: Muhammad Hanif/ Executive I (Purchase) @ llain Campus; Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and

Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. lshrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA

Subject: ltem fl 3: Approva I for te nder ad & documents for Designing, Composing, Printing & Supply ofAlumniCards

Item # 3: Approval for tender ad & documents for DesiSninS, ComposinE, Printing & Supply of Alumni Cards

oiscussion: Mr. Hanif reiterated lhat the clause of'removable warranty' is valid

Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document for Oesigning, Composing, PrintinB & Supply of Alumni

Cards to be floated on IBA website.

Attendance:

1. Syed lehanzeb
2. syed Fahim uddin
3. Haris Ouershi

4. Muhammad Hanif

Syed Jehanzeb

Secretary Procurement Committee
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institutё Of        ・

Business Administrat10n

Karachi
rdeas Fo「 TOr710″ 0″

Date: December 26, 2015

NOTIFICATION

The, cornperenl.aurhoriry is pleased to consritule following comminee folender..Designing. composlnc. p.rnr;no ; i;;^;.':.":,1::_.:,:Irrre€ ror upcom jng
pS 05 15-16. 

,nnlrng & Suppl) ofAlumni Cards... Iender Numier:

L Syed Jehanzeb {Assl. Manager Finance. IBA}
: y: Nasrr I auheed (professor, IBA)J Mr. Haris eureshi Exrer4. 

.nal Member (HEJ, Karachi Universiry)

5.

TORS ol comminee are:
' r-aciritating and recommending appro\ar or reJccrion lbr purchasing Authority.. 

i;;.;ic;r;:l 
ance *irh rBA p,o.,,.m.nr p"iri 

",j"p,"*j#.,,,,irur,. 
. .

. Rtcommend procurement method in case ofemergency and direcl conlrasting,

. Deciaring award ofconnacts to the lo\aesl e!aluated responsive bidders.. Approval r prepararion of bidding documenrs.. Approval / prepu.ution of"ruluuion ."po-.t"-,. Responsible for technical and financiutiuutuution oftf,e Uiar.' prwide views and suggestion on ho* p..ri.r"nirr,*ri'ii'tut.n tir.*rra ura' I:l;:'"-:ff:::$;;ffi::P'1in'i"vp""ipi""""'l'o' -a'
stafl. n contract guidance and for specific cases raised bl,

Regards

,-, \

l.-t#or on behall'of
' ItsA. Karachi

陶・黎 吼 拙 躙 鶴野電意f乱
犠糧 1綱鶴 誉懲親器徴簿瑞 1濫

1躙



lnstitute of

Karachi
Leadenhip and ldeas fot fontuftow

October 14,2015

NOTIFICATION

This is to inform all concerned departments that as per the requirement of the SPPRA'

the Dean &'Director IBA has constituted the following Complaint Redressal Committee:

Mr. Abdul Wajed Khan, Controller of Examinations

lvlr Khurram Khalid, Manager lnternal Audit

Mr Fahad Jawed, Manager I rnance

Business Administration

Ha m eed

f HR

Ch a irma n

Member

Member

The purpose of this committee is to review and give its deliberations on the complaints /

objections raised by the contesting vendors / contractors on IBA tenders'

Adn

H ead

irafn campusf univeciry Road, Kamdi. P6taicode:75270 UAll 111424221eL \92'21) 3E10471:lJ rax (g2 21)99261508

city i'r'Fl3: Gadi,vlqen'":Hj-l*:fT1ljls];r,?5;l,ffili$::)38104701 Fax,(e2'21) 38103008

Thank Vou



lT=.Ef lnstitute of ;

Business Administration
Karachi

Ladda.shtp ancl ldads fo. Tononow

TENDER NOTICE
Tender # PS/05/15- 16

Designine. Composins. Printinq & Supoly ofAlumni Cards

The Institute of Business Administration, Karachi (lBA) invites sealed tenders from printers
registered \"'ith Sales Tax and lncome Tax departmenls for Designing, Composing, prinling &
Supply ofAlumni Cards. The Tender Documents is based on "Single Stage One Envelope,'
procedure.

Tender Forms which includes full details of items and other terms and condition: are
available at the Office of Manager Purchase & Stores, IBA Main Campus, University
Road, Karachi from December 28. 2015 to January 13. 2016 between 9:00 am to 3:00 pm.
The cost oflhe Tender Forms i.e. Rs. 5001 (Rupees Five Hundred Onl)) shall be deposited in
United Bank Ltd, Karachi University Campus Branch in Accounl A/c # 001-0002-5.

Tender Document sholrld be dropped in'lender Box placed at Purchase Olllce bctween 9t00
am to 3:00 pm upto Januaq ll.20l6 and Nill be opened on same date & \cnue al l:10 pm in
the presence ofrepresentatives who may care to attend. ln case ofany holiday the tender shall
be opened / received on next \\orking day at same place and time- Kindl) submit 5% Bid
Security of total cost in lorm oi Pay Order or Demand Drali in favor of Institute of Business
Administration. Karachi along !vith lhe Tender Documenrs.

Kindly mention "Tender Number" al top leli corner ofthe envelope. IBA. Karachi ma) reject
any bid subject to relevant provision of SPP Rules 2010 may cancel the bidding process ar
any time priorto acceptance of bid or proposalas per Rule-25(i) ofsaid rules.

Please contact Purchase Executive on 38104700 ext: 2150 for any infbrmation and quer).

R[CISTRAR
lBA, N4ain Campus, Univeristy Road, Karachi 75270

lll-122422 Fax (92'21.) 99261508
Email info.oiba.edu.pk Websile $!rn.iba edu.pk


